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" Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 8:19 AM

To: Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; Grondahl, Max; Panetta, Joe
Subject: RE: 1010501 INACTIVATION

Good morning Danielle!
Thank you so very much for keeping us apprised of this type of activity.

Since this facility was most recently entitled through the Tallahassee office, there are additional closeout activities that
have to be performed by Pat Grant in our recordkeeping when INACTIVATIONS occur.

Your follow-thru helps us in our efforts to maintain as high a level of accuracy as is possible within our database.

Thank you for your help and have a great day!

Olich

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

i
COMMUNICATE

in ptain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicatior’s may
therefore be subject to public disciosure

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 7:48 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Grondahl, Max; Panetta, Joe

Subject: FW: 1010501

Good morning Dick,



The Department has closed the enforcement case noted below and | have inactivated the facility in ARMS. You can take
this one off your administrative task list!

Danielle

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 12:20 PM

To: Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Falandysz, Cynthia; Panetta, Joe
Subject: RE: 1010501

Danielle,
Today is your lucky day!

Actually, due the current permitting load | am somewhat lagging in my Administrative tasks so | have not yet been able to
complete Joe’s request. Itis in the pile (near the bottom) and | will place the request on a “hold until further notice” basis
per your request.

Thank you and have a great day!
ek

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management
" Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 9:33 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Falandysz, Cynthia; Panetta, Joe
Subject: RE: 1010501

Importance: High

Dick,



Based on an unresolved open enforcement case, could you please hold off on inactivating this facility? We’llbe sure to
resubmit upon closure of the enforcement case. Let me know if | caught you in time.

Thanks,

Danielle D, ?fenq

Environmental Cam/)/ ance Manayer

Florida Department of Environmental Profection
Division of Air Resource Manqgemenf
Southwest District

Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext 104

Fax Number: 8(3-632-7668

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Panetta, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 11:19 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.; Falandysz, Cynthia
Subject: 1010501

Hi Dick,

How have you been. The facility mentioned above is closed. Would you please inactivate.
Inspection report is attached.

Thank you,

Joe

Please contact me if you need further information

"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to
final agency action. The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be
subject to revision pursuant to additional information and further review".

Joseph V. Panetta

Air Program Compliance

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Pkwy.

Temple Terrace, F1 33637-0926
Joe.Panetta(@dep.state.fl.us

(813) 632-7600 ext 105




. Fax: (813) 632-7668

Tracking:



Recipient

Henry, Danielle D.

Ajhar, Rebecca
Grant, Patricia
Grondahl, Max

Panetta, Joe

Delivery

Delivered: 8/25/2010 8:19 AM
Delivered: 8/25/2010 8:19 AM
Delivered: 8/25/2010 8:19 AM
Delivered: 8/25/2010 8:19 AM
Delivered: 8/25/2010 8:19 AM



